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Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)

From: Campbell, Kirsty 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 3:26 PM
To: Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)
Cc: Nguyen, Crystal; Power, Tim
Subject: Fingerboards - correction to Tabled Documents 508 and 508a
Attachments: Risk treatment plan water - Kalbar Update - 15 June 2021 (corrected 29 June 

2021).PDF; Risk treatment plan water - Kalbar Update - 15 June 2021 (corrected 29 
June 2021) - clean.PDF

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe. 
 
Hi Amy 
 
Due to an accidental slip, the initial paragraph of section 6 of the Water risk treatment plan (Tabled Documents 508 and 508a) 
was not updated as we had intended. This paragraph should have been updated as follows:  
 

 
 
These updates are in line with other changes made to the risk treatment plans (i.e. to reflect the requirements of the new 
Environment Protection Act, including the reference to the ERS and the requirements of the general environmental duty). We 
have updated both the ‘tracked change’ and ‘clean’ versions of the Water risk treatment plan to include this update – please 
cee copies attached. Would it be possible to replace the documents currently included as Tabled Documents 508 and 508a with 
the attached versions?  
 
Best regards 
Kirsty 
 
Kirsty Campbell  |  Senior Associate  

            
White & Case  |  Level 32, 525 Collins Street  |  Melbourne VIC 3000  
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